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Shipan Barua

From: Md. Bayazid Al Imran <imran@cross-world.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 3:24 PM
To: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed
Cc: Moshiur Rahman; Shipan Barua
Subject: Re: Proposed BOQ of 1x30kVA Open DG for BM Energy (BD) Ltd.

Commissioning Materials price for coolant, Lube oil & Battery acid would be same as before and will be paid 
after commsiioning,  
 
Bashmongol, Comilla Site, 

1. Coolant (Havoline), 10L,    
2. Lube Oil, 10L 
3. Battery Acid, 10L 

Total BDT: 7,338 Including (VAT, TAX) 
 
Boromohammedpur, Comilla Site, 

1. Coolant (Havoline), 10L,    
2. Lube Oil, 10L 
3. Battery Acid, 10L 

Total BDT: 7,338 Including (VAT, TAX) 
 
 
Grand Total: BDT 14,676.00 
 
 
Best regards, 
 
Mohammad Bayzid Al Imran | CROSS WORLD Power Ltd. | Engineer - Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 
1212, Bangladesh,, Ctg office: M M Ali Road (lane-1), Baitus Salam Building(Gr. Floor),Dampara| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 
1442 | Cell no: 01755514783 | f: +880 2 5881 6205 | e: imran@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com 

 
a complete Electrical Power solution Company as diesel generator . transfomer . subsatation . busbar trunking system . boiler . 
lighting . fire fighting . point wiring . turnkey solution . etc 
 please consider the environment before printing this email 
This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended 
 

From: Md. Bayazid Al Imran <imran@cross-world.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 1:17 PM 
To: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed <habib@cross-world.com> 
Cc: Moshiur Rahman <moshiur@cross-world.com>; Shipan Barua <shipan@cross-world.com> 
Subject: Fw: Proposed BOQ of 1x30kVA Open DG for BM Energy (BD) Ltd.  
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Dear Sir,  
Good day, 
 
Please see the attached PO for commissioning materials. 
 
Client: BM energy 
 
 
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
 
 

From: Procurement Dept. Head office <procurement@bmenergybd.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 12:36 PM 
To: Md. Bayazid Al Imran <imran@cross-world.com> 
Subject: FW: Proposed BOQ of 1x30kVA Open DG for BM Energy (BD) Ltd.  
  
  
Dear Bayazid Vai, 
Please send below materials for installation and commissioning of DG set in Bashmongol, Comilla and 
Boromohammadpur, Comilla: 
  
         JOB DESCRIPTION  TECHNICAL DETAILS/ BRAND   
Radiator coolant- 10 Ltr Havoline Premix Coolent 
Lube oil- 10 ltr SAE 15 W 40 
Battery electrolyte-10 ltr Specific gravity 1250  
  
  
Thanks and Regards, 

Engr. Fatema Jahan  

Project Engineer (Electrical). 

Email:  procurement@bmenergybd.com 

Mobile: +8801708454910 

BM Energy (BD) Limited (A Netherlands – Bangladesh Joint Venture) 

Head Office: 1206/A, Nasirabad I/A, Bayzid Bostami Thana Road, Ruby Gate, East Nasirabad, 
Chittagong – 4210, Bangladesh. 

 
www.bmenergybd.com 
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From: Procurement Dept. Head office 
Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2020 12:39 PM 
To: Md. Bayazid Al Imran 
Cc: Md. Rashedul Islam, Manager , Supply Chain; Mr. Moazzam Hossen, Project Manager, Operation Management 
Subject: RE: Proposed BOQ of 1x30kVA Open DG for BM Energy (BD) Ltd. 
  
Dear Bayazid Vai, 
Please send below materials for installation and commissioning of DG set: 
  
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
  

From: Md. Bayazid Al Imran 
Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2020 12:27 PM 
To: Procurement Dept. Head office 
Subject: Fw: Proposed BOQ of 1x30kVA Open DG for BM Energy (BD) Ltd. 
  
  
Dear Madam, 
Good day, 
  
Please see the attached BOQ 

 
From: Nabbi Ferdous Rafi <rafi@cross-world.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 5:58 PM 
To: Md. Bayazid Al Imran <imran@cross-world.com> 
Cc: Md. Mizanur Rahman <mizan@cross-world.com>; Md. Ziaul Islam <zia@cross-world.com>; Taz Uddin <taz@cross-
world.com> 
Subject: RE: Proposed BOQ of 1x30kVA Open DG for BM Energy (BD) Ltd.  
  
Dear Mr. Bayazid, 
Have attached the Proposed BOQ of 30kVA DG for BM Energy (BD) Ltd. 
Please feel free to contact with me for further query regarding this issue. 
  
BR, 
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Rafi, Md. Nabbi Ferdous |CROSS WORLD POWER LTD| Sr. Engineer, (Design, Installation & Commissioning)| Plot 1/B , 
Road 90, Gulshan-2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 |mob:1755514785 | f: +880 2 5881 
5160 | Email: rafi@cross-world.com| w: www.cross-world.com 
  
From: Taz Uddin [mailto:taz@cross-world.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 3:39 PM 
To: rafi@cross-world.com 
Cc: Md. Mizanur Rahman <mizan@cross-world.com>; nabi@cross-world.com; 'ziaul islam' <zia@cross-world.com> 
Subject: FW: Site Visit for 30kVA DG 
  
Dear Rafi, 
  
Please do work on it. 
  
Sincerely, 
Md. Taz Uddin| CROSS WORLD LTD | Sr. Manager, Design & Pricing | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, 
Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| w: www.cross-world.com 
 please consider the environment before printing this email 
This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). 
  
From: Md. Bayazid Al Imran [mailto:imran@cross-world.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 2:18 PM 
To: Taz Uddin <taz@cross-world.com> 
Cc: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed <habib@cross-world.com>; Shipan Barua <shipan@cross-world.com>; Moshiur 
Rahman <moshiur@cross-world.com>; Shokat Osman Sabuj <sabuj@cross-world.com>; Md. Mizanur Rahman 
<mizan@cross-world.com>; Md. Atikur Rahman <atikur@cross-world.com>; Naba Krishna Mazumder <naba@cross-
world.com>; Md. Hayatunnabi Khan <nabi@cross-world.com>; Md. Bayazid Al Imran <imran@cross-world.com> 
Subject: Site Visit for 30kVA DG 
  
Dear Taz Vi, 
Good day, 
  
Please take necessary steps to site visit and provide BOQ  of 30kVA DG 
  
Client: BM Energy (BD) Ltd 
Ref No: REF : CWPL-AM/4672/20F 
  

Site: Singhora, Fauzderpara, Vuzpur, Fatikchari, Chittagong.  
Contact: Mr. Mijan: 01860294156 
  
Best regards, 
Mohammad Bayzid Al Imran | CROSS WORLD Power Ltd. | Engineer- Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, 
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh,, Ctg office: M M Ali Road (lane-1), Baitus Salam Building(Gr. Floor),Dampara| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 
1442 | Cell no: 01755514783 | f: +880 2 5881 6205 | e: imran@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com 

 
a complete Electrical Power solution Company as   diesel generator . transfomer . subsatation . busbar trunking system . boiler . 
lighting . fire fighting . point wiring . turnkey solution . etc 
 please consider the environment before printing this email 
This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). 
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